






From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Rebecca Abley
Kerri-anne Rowntree
Change of employer
Tuesday, 27 February 2024 3:07:59 PM 

Hey Kerri-anne,

Just a quick email to let you know that I am no longer working for Crime Stoppers, effective 
01/01/24.
I am now employed by FORJ Marketing

If you could please let me know if/what I need to do in relation to my existing return, that would 
be fantastic.

Bec

REBECCA ABLEY​​​​

Councillor ‑ Glenelg Ward
City of Holdfast Bay
0433421457
rabley@holdfast.sa.gov.au
holdfast.sa.gov.au

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work,
and pay my respects to Elders past, present and emerging. The City of Holdfast Bay sits
proudly on Kaurna land and we respect the continual cultural connection, heritage and
beliefs that remain important to Kaurna people today.

mailto:RAbley@holdfast.sa.gov.au
mailto:krowntree@holdfast.sa.gov.au
http://www.holdfast.sa.gov.au/
tel:0433421457
mailto:rabley@holdfast.sa.gov.au
https://www.holdfast.sa.gov.au/
https://www.facebook.com/CityofHoldfastBay
https://www.linkedin.com/company/holdfastbay/
https://www.twitter.com/holdfastbay
https://www.youtube.com/CityofHoldfastbay
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2022 - 2023 

Register of Interest 

Elected Members 
Surname: 

Other Names: 
Ordinary Return 

Registrable interests 

Provide a statement of any income source of 
a financial benefit2 that you have or a 
designated person or entity in relation to 
you3 has received, or was entitled to 
receive, during the return period. 

State the name of any company or other 
body, corporate or unincorporate, in which 
you held, or a member of your family4 held, 
any office during the return period whether 
as director or otherwise. 

State the name or description of any 
company, partnership, association or other 
body in which you or a designated person or 
entity in relation to you3 is an investors. 

State the name of any political party, any 
body or association formed for political 
purposes or any trade or professional 
organisation6 of which you are a member.

State the name and business address of any 
employer for whom you work and, if you are 
employed, the name of the office or place 
where you work or a concise description of 
the nature of your work. 

Provide a concise description of any trust 
(other than a testamentary trust) of which 
you or a designated person or entity in 
relation to you3 is a beneficiary or trustee, 
and the name and address of each trustee. 

Provide the address or description of any 
land in which you have or a designated 
person or entity in relation to you3 has any 
beneficial interest7 other than by way of 
security for any debt. 

Provide details of any fund in which you or a 
designated person or entity in relation to 
you3 has an actual or prospective interest to 

Office Held: 

Details 
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Local Government (General) Regulations 1999 - Schedule 1 





From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Jane Mary Fleming
Roberto Bria
Updates returns
Friday, 3 May 2024 3:21:24 PM 

Hi Roberto ,

Can you please add To my returns
I have shares with

Australian Foundation Investment Co LTD 

Core Lithium LTD

Melba a Energy LTD

Maggie Beer Holdings LTD

Saying Mining LTD

Carnival Corporation

I also contribute personally to NGS Super Fund. 

Kind Regards

JANE MARY FLEMING​​​​

Councillor ‑ Brighton Ward
City of Holdfast Bay
0421084696
jfleming@holdfast.sa.gov.au
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

Attachment 1
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

Surname: KANE 

Ordinary Return 
Other Names: ALLISON ELIZABETH 

Office Held: ELECTED MEMBER 

 Registrable interests Details 

1 Provide a statement of any income source of 

a financial benefit2 that you have or a 
designated person or entity in relation to 

you3 has received, or was entitled to 
receive, during the return period. 

ALLISON KANE CONSULTANT SELF EMPLYED STRATEGIC 
MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANT — 
CLIENTS INCLUDE LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES, 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION OF SOUTH 
AUSTRALIA, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS, URBAN 
PLANNING CONSULTANCY 

2 State the name of any company or other 
body, corporate or unincorporate, in which 

you held, or a member of your family4 held, 
any office during the return period whether 
as director or otherwise. 

NIL. 

3 State the name or description of any 
company, partnership, association or other 
body in which you or a designated person or 

entity in relation to you3 is an investor5. 

• WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION 

• TELSTRA CORPORATION 

• BORAL LIMITED 

4 State the name of any political party, any 
body or association formed for political 
purposes or any trade or professional 

organisation6 of which you are a member. 

NIL. 

5 State the name and business address of any 
employer for whom you work and, if you are 
employed, the name of the office or place 
where you work or a concise description of 
the nature of your work. 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE OF AUSTRALIA (SA) 
LEVEL 1, 26 FLINDERS STREET, ADELAIDE SA 5000 
 
STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING 
MANAGER 

6 Provide a concise description of any trust 
(other than a testamentary trust) of which 
you or a designated person or entity in 

relation to you3 is a beneficiary or trustee, 
and the name and address of each trustee. 

NIL. 

7 Provide the address or description of any 
land in which you have or a designated 

person or entity in relation to you3 has any 

beneficial interest7 other than by way of 
security for any debt. 

NIL. 
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8 Provide details of any fund in which you or a 
designated person or entity in relation to 

you3 has an actual or prospective interest to 
which contributions are made by a person 
other than you or a designated person or 

entity in relation to you3. 

SUPER SA 

9 If you are or a designated person or entity in 

relation to you3 is indebted to another 

person (not being your relative8 or a 

relative8 of a member of your family4) in an 
amount of or exceeding $7 500—state the 
name and address of that other person. 

NIL. 

10 If you are or a designated person or entity in 

relation to you3 is owed money by a natural 

person (not being your relative8 or a 

relative8 of a member of your family4) in an 
amount of or exceeding $10 000—state that 
person 

NIL. 

11 Declare any other substantial interest of 
yours or of a designated person or entity in 

relation to you3 whether of a pecuniary 
nature or not, of which you are aware and 
which you consider might appear to raise a 
material conflict between your private 
interest and the public duty that you have or 
may subsequently have as a member of the 
council. 

NIL. 

12 Provide any other additional information 
which you think fit. 

NIL. 

Signature of Member: 
 

Date       2   /  8  / 2023 
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Register of Interest 
Elected Members 

Surname: Smedley 

Ordinary Return 
Other Names: John Michael 

Office Held: Councillor 

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

 
Smedley Finance Solutions Pty Ltd 

2 State the name of any company or other 
body, corporate or unincorporate, in which 

you held, or a member of your family4 held, 
any office during the return period whether 
as director or otherwise. 

 
Smedley Finance Solutions Pty Ltd / SRWRA (Southern 
Region Waste Resource Authority)/ Community 
Corporation 22480 Inc. 

3 State the name or description of any 
company, partnership, association or other 
body in which you or a designated person or 

entity in relation to you3 is an investor5. 

 
Credit Union SA / RAMS / UBank / Colonial First State / 
Bendigo Adelaide Bank / Bank of Queensland 
Macquarie Bank / AMP /UP 

4 State the name of any political party, any 
body or association formed for political 
purposes or any trade or professional 

organisation6 of which you are a member. 

 
 
FINSIA (Finance Services Institute of Australasia) 

5 State the name and business address of any 
employer for whom you work and, if you are 
employed, the name of the office or place 
where you work or a concise description of 
the nature of your work. 

 
Smedley Finance Solutions Pty Ltd,  

(Commercial Finance 
Consultant) 

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

 
 
Jomethge Family Trust, Smedley Finance Solutions Pty 
Ltd,  

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

 
 
N/A 

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

 
Date   16  /  08  / 2023 
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